ABHISHEK KUMAR

SUMMARY

A Salesforce Certified Developer with 5+ years of experience in Salesforce Development & Administration.

Good knowledge and experience in Out of the box, Lightning Component Framework, LWC, Lightning Design System,

Salesforce.com utilization & Customized development on Force.com, Sales cloud,

Integrations(REST), Apex, Triggers, Visual Force, Email Template, Workflows, and Approvals, Sharing and Security, Sites.

Worked on the Lightning Component Framework for the development of applications.

Well versed with Data Migration using Data Loader.

Worked on Integration with External APIs, Web Services, creating Rest API.

Have been involved in client interactions for requirement gathering.

Excellent team player with good leadership qualities and problem solving skills.

Smoke and system Integration testing for different releases and test cycles.

Good communication and interpersonal skills.

EDUCATION

Sinhgad College Of Engineering · 2012 to 2016 E&TC 2016 Pune,Maharashtra

M.S College · 2009 to 2011 12th Motihari,Bihar

Mangal Seminary High School · 2008 to 2009 10th Motihari,Bihar

SKILLS

Lightning Component Framework, JavaScript, Visualforce and Apex, Future,Batch,Queable Apex, Flows, WorkFlow and Process Builder, Sharing and Security, Data Loader, Sites, Web service APIs, Reports and Dashboards, HTML & CSS, Copado, Omnistudio, LWC

CRTIFICATIONS

Javascript Developer Al Associate Omnistudio Developer Copado Certified Salesforce Platform App Builder Sales Cloud Salesforce Administrator

CONTACT

■
abhikumar0403@gmail.com
+91 7997079760
♥ Pune,Maharashtra

in abhishek-kumar-099a86127/

EMPLOYMENT

Cognizant Pune,Maharashtra Senior Associate · 2021 to Current

Persistent Systems Pune,Maharashtra Senior Salesforce Developer · 2018 to 2021

PROJECTS

Bajaj Finserv 2018 to 2021

This customer is the largest NBFC in India, which provides lending options for a variety of requirements such as home loans,

property, and salaried loans. We are using the Salesforce platform to cater the loan origination, approval flows, sales, and

marketing processes. The system communicates with 3rd party integrations like CIBIL, Aadhar eKYC, Perfios, ATOS, and

many such systems for validating, verifying & Enabling a loan application to proceed to the disbursement stage.

BMW

2021 to 2022

The Client is the vehicle manufacturing company. We are using salesforce platform to capture lead who show interest towards BMW services. The System is integrated with 3rd party system , on the basis of Lead details we create case, request ,opportunity .These details transferred to the dealer or agent they take follow up call and close the request.

Prudential Life Insurance

2022 to Current

Prudential is a life insurance company based in US. Here we are creating claim and tracking claim , We take care Covered Person Validation,Beneficiary Validation,Assignment Validation. We handle payment processing .

ROLE

Requirement Gathering & Analysis. Code Development and Administration. Designing Object structures . Developed business requirements for Salaried. UAT support & Production Deployments. Unit testing & Integration testing. Presenting internal and external demos.

AWARDS

Cognizant · Bronze Award July 2023 Persistent Systems · Bravo Award 2019 Delivered Critical Stories In Short Span Of Time.

Persistent Systems \cdot Top Performer in Salesforce Delivery Unit July 2021

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English, Hindi, Bhojpuri